Mayor Bill Stankiewicz C|ty Of HoganSV”Ie

Reginald Jackson, Post 1

Marichal Price, Post 2 - ‘
Fred Higgins, Post 3 I _‘_Ik
George Bailey, Post 4 > ) B

Theresa Strickland, Post 5

N
GEORG]

Wednesday, June 19, 2019

Eric Mosley

County Manager

Troup County Board of Commissioners
100 Ridley Ave

LaGrange, GA 30240

Re: Naming of Parks in Hogansville

Dear Eric,

David Milliron, City Manager
Lisa Kelly, City Clerk
Jeff Todd, City Attorney

400 E Main St
Hogansville GA 30230-1196
706-637-8629 | cityofhogansville.org

During Monday night’s City Council meeting, the Governing Body voted 4-1 to name the
basketball pocket parks on Green Avenue and Pine Street as “Green Park” and “West End

Park,” respectively.

I would ask that you please respect the will of the Council by having this action item placed on
the next agenda of the Troup County Parks & Recreation Board for its consideration.

Thank you for your time and cooperation.

Sincerely,

David A. Milliron
City Manager

cc: Mayor & Council



